430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

Thanks

a8l

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

Thanks & Best Regards,

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh
Chief Accountant
Awtad Company
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2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit 406 Tower (C) 4% Floor
Riyadh 12633-7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 411
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 580703078

E: 410a@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

From: 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 4:42 PM

To: 410A - Mohammed Y. Shaikh <410a@awtad.sa>
Cc: 411A - Syed A. Syed <41la@awtad.sa>; 216 - Emad Sagr <216@awtad.sa>; 215 - Abdulrahman H. Alimuhaydib

Recall
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Vxffhhghg=#:2525355#43=67#DP

From: 410A - Mohammed Y. Shaikh

Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2022 2:57 PM

To: 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem

Cc: 411A - Syed A. Syed; 216 - Emad Saqgr; 215 - Abdulrahman
H. Almuhaydib; 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Subject: RE: pending documents Awtad payment

<215@awtad.sa>; 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed <430@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: pending documents Awtad payment
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Akarat Accountant 2

Mohamed hamed Mohamed

Awtad Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 211

F:+966 114118574

M :+966 561540847

E: 211@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed <430@daffah.sa>
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 2:27 PM

To: 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem <211

awtad.sa>

ol 5 SEl s oS

Cc: 411A - Syed A. Syed <411la@awtad.sa>; 216 - Emad Saqr <216@awtad.sa>; 215 - Abdulrahman H. Aimuhaydib

<215@awtad.sa>
Subject: RE: pending documents Awtad payment

Mr. Hamed updated list of pending documents.
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Thanks
asdall
Mohammed Amjad 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
o Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+4966 114118574
M :+966 564430085
E: 430@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/
From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2022 2:04 PM
To: 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem
Cc: 411A - Syed A. Syed; 216 - Emad Sagr; 215 - Abdulrahman H. Almuhaydib
Subject: RE: pending documents Awtad payment
Mr. Hamed updated list of pending documents.
COMPANY name BATCH AMOUNT DOC
A o) A sy mSil gy 29187 66,000.00 oad Al ¢
A g) Sl tease 29908 11,040.00 o
AU gl Someall iy 30022 17,250.00 wadd Al
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asal

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

Sent: Saturday, February 12, 2022 11:58 AM

To: 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Cc: 411A - Syed A. Syed; 216 - Emad Saqr; 215 - Abdulrahman H. Almuhaydib
Subject: RE: pending documents Awtad payment

vision —sep 2021
abubkar —sep 2021

al-khair alagyk — sep 2021

Nakheel 2 —sep 2021

Other documnets below are still pending,

Thanks

asall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

Thanks

asgall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
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

Received yad diw
Received uad diu
Received uad diu

Received yad diw

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Saturday, February 5, 2022 4:57 PM

To: 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem

Cc: 411A - Syed A. Syed; 216 - Emad Saqgr; 215 - Abdulrahman
H. Almuhaydib

Subject: RE: pending documents Awtad payment

Reminder...

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 4:47 PM

To: 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem

Cc: 411A - Syed A. Syed; 216 - Emad Saqr; 215 - Abdulrahman
H. Almuhaydib

Subject: pending documents Awtad payment

Assalamu Alaikum,

Dear Hamed user 211 please submit the below following document asap.

Note:- next week comment will generate under user 211.

COMPANY BASKET NO BATCH AMOUNT DOC
AU g) 29187 66,000.00 a8 Y Gl




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
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